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AN ACT to authorise the issue of a Grant
of certain Land in the Town of New Town
to the Trustees of the Property of the

Church of Ergland in Tasmana.
[27 September, 1895.]

V» HEREAS the Church of England has for many years occupied
certain Crown Land in the Town of New 7own, and has made
improvements thereon :

And whereas it is desirable that a Grant of a portion of such land
should be issued to the Trustees for the time being of the Property of
the Church of England in Tasmania :

Be it therefore enacted by His Excellency the Governor of Tasmania,
by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and
House of Assembly, in Parliament assembled, as follows :—

1 Under and subject to the various provisions contained in *The
Crown Lands Act, 1890,” and any Regulations made and published
thereunder, the Governor is hereby authorised in the name and on
behalf of Her Majesty to convey and alienate, in fee simple or for any
less estate or interest, a piece of land situate in the Town of New
Town, in Tasmania, containing Five acres One rood and Twelve
perches or thereabouts, to the Trustees for the time being of the Property
of the Church of England in Tasmania, such land being described in
the Schedule hereto.
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Grant of Land to Trustees Church of England.

A.D. 1895,
o SCHEDULE.

TOWN OF NEW TOWN.

5a. 1r. 12r.

BouNDED on the north west by 7 chains and 50 links north-easterly along land
belonging to the New Town Charitable Institution now known as the Archery Ground
commencing at the south angle thereof (crossing a cart road), on the north east by
6.chains 953 links south-easterly along the last-mentioned land and along other land
belonging to the New Town Charitable Institution (crossing a carriage drive), on the
south east by 7 chains and 44} links south-westerly also along other land belonging tor
the New Town Charitable Institution, and thence on the south west by 7 chains and
13 links north-westerly also along other land belonging to the New Town Charitable
Institution to the point of commencement.

WILLIAM GRAHAME, JUN.,
GOVERNMENT PRINTER, TASMANIA .



